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From: Ferris, Scott  
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 8:33 PM 
To: T1 <t1@cityofberkeley.info> 
Cc: Erickson, Christina <CErickson@cityofberkeley.info> 
Subject: T1 Mailing List Update 

T1 Update 

Attached above are photos of the recently completed Adeline Streets Project, Green Infrastructure structure projects at 
Piedmont Circle and Woolsey and the solar on the roof at the renovated Adult Mental Health building. Additionally there 
is an image of Council Member Rigel Robinson at Berkeley Tuolumne Camp (BTC) planting trees. Last Saturday, Council 
Member Robinson and Harrison and 40 other volunteers planted over 2000 seedlings at BTC.  

The PW and PRW departments made presentations to the City Council and Budget and Finance Committee in the last 
two weeks. The PW presentation is attached above and PRW presentations is below: 

https://www.cityofberkeley.info/uploadedFiles/Parks_Rec_Waterfront/Level_3__‐General/2021‐03‐17%20‐
%20CIP%20Worksession‐Final.pdf 

Phase 1 Updates
Ribbon Cuttings  
Live Oak Community Center‐ Wednesday, March 31 (10:00 PM)‐ change from my last email 
James Kenney 2‐5, 5‐12 Playgrounds – Saturday, April 3 (10:30AM) 
San Pablo Park 2‐5, 5‐12 Playgrounds – Saturday, April 3 (1 PM) 
Codornices Creek Restoration – Wednesday, April 14 (10:30AM) 
Adult Mental Health Center – Wednesday, April 14 (1 PM) 
Rose Garden Pergola, ADA Pathways and Tennis Court Project  ‐ Saturday, May 8 (10 AM)‐ tentative 
San Pablo Tennis Courts – (late May) 

Remaining Phase 1 Projects   
On April 20, 2021 at City Council, the Marina Streets Project which includes University Ave, Marina Blvd and Spinnaker 
Way, will be awarded. 
The last T1 Phase 1 project to start is the Grove Park Sports field improvements. Both of these projects were delayed 
due to the Covid‐19 reductions in FY 21. 

T‐1 Phase 2 Projects

Generally, T1 phase 2a projects will get started once the Phase 2a bonds are sold at the end of May 2021. Several 
projects that have additional funding are already in motion and listed below: 

Sidewalk Replacement is bidding‐ Other funding from Measure F/Measure BB 
Ohlone Park (Milvia Block) age 2‐5, 5‐12 Play Structure and Mural Garden project has started and its conceptual design is 
in process‐ Other funding from Parks Tax 
John Hinkle Park Playground, Amphitheatre and picnic site is in final design‐ Other funding from Parks Tax 
Selective Piling Replacement in the Marina is in design‐ Other funding from General Fund 

For a complete list of projects, please see the following site and go to the 12‐15‐2020 report on page 39‐41 
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/MeasureT1Updates.aspx 



Adeline Street 

Piedmont Circle 



Woolsey Green 

Mental Health Building – Solar Panels 



Council Member Rigel Robinson at BTC 
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 Vision 2050 and CIP

 Critical Unfunded Needs

 FY 21 Accomplishments

 FY 22 Plan

 Vision 2050 Budget Requests

 Undergrounding

Overview



November 2018:
Shall the measure, advising the Mayor to engage citizens 
and experts in the development of Vision 2050, a 30-year 
plan to identify and guide implementation of climate-
smart, technologically-advanced, integrated and efficient 
infrastructure to support a safe, vibrant and resilient future 
for Berkeley, be adopted?

85% of voters approve!
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 Full integration of Vision 2050 and CIP

 Incorporating equity

 Morale/vacancies

 Revenue loss

 Past deferrals: ADA Transition Plan ($1M), Sidewalks 

($500,000), Telegraph/Channing Mall Elevator ($1M), 

EV Charging ($300,000) 

Opportunities & Challenges
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 Facilities:

 Award-Winning Adult 
Mental Health Clinic 
Renovation

 North Berkeley Senior 
Center

 Corp Yard/Marina Corp 
Yard Electrical Upgrades

 Public Safety Building Leak 
Repair

 125/127 University Building 
& Parking Upgrades

FY 20/21Accomplishments
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 Green Infrastructure 

and Storm Drains

 GI: Piedmont, Woolsey, RXRs 
at Channing, Dwight, Page, 
and Grayson

 Codornices Creek/Kains
restoration

 9 bioretention installations 

FY 20/21Accomplishments
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 Streets/Paving

Annual FY 20 + 21 Street 
Rehabilitation

 T1: Adeline/Hearst, 
Monterey/Ward

FY 20/21Accomplishments
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 Transportation

 Planning 

 Pedestrian Plan, Vision Zero 
Action Plan

 Southside Complete 
Streets

 Hopkins Corridor

 Construction: 

 Shattuck Reconfiguration

 Hearst Ave Protected Bike 
Lanes

 Adeline Corridor

 Sacramento Complete 
Streets 

 Milvia/Addison Bikeways

FY 20/21Accomplishments
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 300+ Miles of 
Sidewalk

3,600 repairs at 725 
addresses

50/50 backlog 
reduced 25%

ADA evaluation by 
FY end

FY 20/21Accomplishments
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 254 miles of sewer mains and 130 miles 
of laterals
 12.7 Miles or pipe replacement (FY 19-21)

 Maintained compliance with Consent Decree

FY 20/21Accomplishments
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 Transportation
 Updates to Bicycle Plan and BEST Plan

 Gilman/I-80 Interchange, Ped 
Overcrossing

 San Pablo/Ashby Intersection 
Improvements

 Southside Complete Streets

 Hopkins Corridor

 Milvia and Addison Bikeways

 Streets
 Annual Paving Project

 Additional T1 Streets Funding

FY 22 Planned CIP
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 Sidewalks
 Continue shaving and repair/replace contracts

 6,000 repairs, 1,800 addresses projected by FY23

 GI/Stormwater

 Bioswales at 9th/10th/Codornices

 Stormwater Master Plan

 Sanitary Sewer

 12.6 miles replaced FY 21-23

 Sewer System Master Plan

FY 22 Planned CIP
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 Facilities
 Public (ROW) 

Restrooms

 South Berkeley 
Senior Center 
Seismic Upgrade

 Fire Station 
Repair/Upgrades 
(2, 3, 6, 
Warehouse)

 Transfer Station 
Replacement, 
Enviro. Studies

 EV Charging

FY 22 Planned CIP
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 Why undergrounding?

 Phase 3 Report
 15.1 miles of priority locations for undergrounding, including 

specified evacuation routes 

 $90 million estimate

 Average cost of $6 million per mile  

Undergrounding
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Streetlights, storm water system and GI, 
sewers, and building facilities (~$2.7M)

Request $100,000 in transportation funds for 
development of a long-term resurfacing 
plan 

Request $75,000 to upgrade a position 
within the Engineering Division to Capital 
Projects Manager, Vision 2050

All non-General Fund requests

Strategies 1 and 2:
Master Planning
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 Community engagement

 Conduct financial analysis 

 Assess Bonding capacity

 Assess program delivery

 Prepare a Program Plan

 $400,000 General Fund request

Strategies 4 and 5:
Invest in our Future via 
Revenue Measure(s)
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